Seneca Falls Development Corporation
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
March 23, 2017

The Seneca Falls Development Corporation (the “SFDC” or the “Corporation”) Board of
Directors met on March 23, 2017 in the Generations Bank Headquarters at 20 East Bayard,
Seneca Falls, New York.

Board members Joell Murney-Karsten, Menzo Case, Dave Delelys, Jay Eastman, and Greg
Lazzaro, were present. Kenneth McConnell, a Director, joined the meeting at 5:27 PM.

Mr. Nugent, also a Director, was unable to attend the meeting. Also present at the meeting was
Greg Zellers, Director of the Seneca Falls Development Corporation and Dennis Scannell, a
member of the public.

Chairwoman Joell Murney-Karsten presided over the meeting and Mr. Eastman recorded the
minutes. The meeting was called to order at 5:20 PM.

Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes

The February 23, 2017 meeting minutes were presented for approval. A motion to approve the
minutes as presented was made by Mr. Delelys, seconded by Mr. Case and unanimously
approved.

Treasurer’s Report

Mr. Case provided the Treasurer’s report. He first discussed Corporation’s financial reports and
noted approximately $128,800 of cash was hand in the Corporation’s account. He also noted
that the only significant financial activity for the period was payment of the fee for Mr. Zellers
services and the amortization of insurance expense.

Next, Mr. Case discussed the status of the 2016 financial audit. He stated that the audit opinion
was "clean”, there were no required adjustments to the financial statements, no internal
controls issues and only minor comments regarding the format of the statements.

Finally, Mr. Case discussed the status of the Form 990EZ Federal filing and the CHAR 500 New
York State filing. Both of these reports are complete and will be filed timely. Mr. Case noted that
the $75.00 fee for filing the New York State CHAR 500 will be paid as well.

Upon a motion by Mr. Eastman, which was seconded by Mr. Lazzaro, the Board members
present unanimously accepted the Treasurer’s report and the associated financial statements,
audit and the Federal and State filings.

New Business

Mrs. Murney-Karsten briefly reported that the Town’s 61 State Street building (previously the
Seneca Falls police station) was moving smoothly toward a closing of the sale of the facility to 5
Star Medical.

Report of the SFDC Director

Mrs. Murney-Karsten then called on Mr. Zellers to provide a report on the operations of the
Corporation since the last board meeting. He first reported that agreement with the Cornell
Cooperative Extension (“CCE”) for processing SNAP and EBT cards at the Farmers Market had
been reached, with a fee of only $650.00 for providing these services. Mr. Zellers indicated to
the Board that processing the SNAP and EBT cards will be an important component of the of
the Market when the Corporation is ready to submit a Farmers Market grant application to New
York State. Thus achieving agreement with CCE was an important milestone toward submitting
a Farmers Market grant application in 2018.

Next, Mr. Zellers previewed a promotional video that will be put on the Market’'s Facebook page
in preparing for the upcoming season.
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Following the preview, discussion moved to the status of the Town’s Economic Development
Plan update. Mr. Zellers stated that he was ready to present the Findings portion of the Plan to
the Public for comment. A tentative date for the Public meeting was tentatively set for 6:00 PM,
April 27th at the new Town offices, with the Generations Bank Headquarters as a back-up in the
event the Town Court would be in session on the 27th.

Next, Mr. Zellers presented the proposed new website for the Corporation. After the “tour” of the
proposed website Mr. Case stated that all of the required organizational, legal and other similar
documents need to posted and easily accessible on the site. It was also suggested that a press
release be issued once the new site is implemented and that the new website be reviewed at
the April 27th Public meeting. At this point Mr. Case moved to accept the new website. Mr.
Lazzaro seconded the motion which passed unanimously.

As his last item, Mr. Zellers discussed his efforts to assist local businesses with Facebook
marketing, using Bee’s Cookies & Cakes as an example. In this specific case study he showed
that an investment of only $15.00 in Facebook marketing costs can generate very significant
interest and additional revenue for a small business on Fall Street. Mr. Zellers’ goal is to create
an on demand webinar course available to businesses in Seneca Falls to assist the business
owners grow their businesses with very modest marketing investments. The Board strongly
encouraged Mr. Zellers to continue this effort, and thanked him for his report.

Member Comments

Mrs. Murney-Karsten noted that 5 Star Medical was working with Mynderse Academy to
establish internships for about 10 students. She also informed the Board that she and Mr.
Zellers are working with Finger Lakes Live to provide routine economic development update
segments to publicize SFDC activities to the Public.

Mr. Case mentioned that Generations Bank is working on a plan to provide commemorative
plagues along Fall Street, across the Bridge Street Bridge and in other historic locations in the
town. He also reported that the planning and execution for the Right to Run event is well
underway. The Run is expected to draw a significantly larger turnout of runners this year as
compared to last year.

Finally, Mr. Case announced that the Mill had finally received approval of its tax credits, which
should provide approximately $1.0 million of funding for the National Women’s Hall of Fame.

Next Meeting
Mrs. Murney-Karsten set the date for next meeting of the Board to be held on April 27, 2017 at
5:00 PM, with the location for the meeting to be announced prior to the meeting.

Adjourn
There being no further business before the Board, upon motion by Mr. Case, seconded by Mr.
McConnell and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned at 6:13 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

M E&NL“WA
Jay M. Eastman 27 April 2017
Secretary Date approved by the Board
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4:24 PM

03/22/117
Accrual Basis

Seneca Falls Development Corporation
Balance Sheet

As of February 28, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking Account
Savings Account

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Other Assets

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
Opening Balance Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Feb 28, 17

4,278.35
124,539.61

128,817.96

128,817.96

466.68

466.68

129,284.64

70,632.76
66,842.60
-8,190.72

129,284.64

129,284.64
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4:24 PM Seneca Falls Development Corporation

03/22/17 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis February 2017
Feb 17 Jan - Feb 17
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Investments
Interest-Savings, Short-term CD 48.68 104.56
Total Investments 48.68 104.56
Total Income 48.68 104.56
Expense
Advertising & Marketing 0.00 73.44
Contract Services 4,000.00 8,000.00
Farmers Market Costs
Insurance 23.00 46.00
Total Farmers Market Costs 23.00 46.00
Other Types of Expenses
Insurance - Liability, D and O 87.92 175.84
Total Other Types of Expenses 87.92 175.84
Total Expense 4,110.92 8,295.28
Net Ordinary Income -4,062.24 -8,190.72
Net Income -4,062.24 -8,190.72
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SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Seneca Falls Development Corporation

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Seneca Falls Development
Corporation which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2016 and
2015, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Seneca Falls Development Corporation as of December 31, 2016 and
2015, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March
17,2017, on our consideration of Seneca Falls Development Corporation’s internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering Seneca Falls Development Corporation’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

Zfzg,%wu ¢@ e

Rochester, New York
March 17, 2017



SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

ASSETS
2016 2015
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 136,787 $ 97,358
Prepaid expenses 688 1,351
Total current assets $ 137,475 $ 98,709
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
2016 2015
Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 0 $ 951
Net assets
Unrestricted net assets 137,475 97,758
$ 137,475 $ 98,709

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.
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SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

2016 2015

Support and revenue

Government contracts $ 55,000 $ 54,000

Contributions 3,300 0

Program revenue 220 0

Interest 535 854

In-kind services 0 11,400
Total support and revenue 59,055 66,254
Expenses

Program services 8,270 14,852

General and administrative 11,068 26,890
Total expenses 19,338 41,742
Increase in net assets 39,717 24,512
Net assets - beginning 97,758 73,246
Net assets - ending $ 137,475 $ 97,758

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.
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Salaries
Payroll taxes

Contractual Services
Insurance

Legal and professional
Miscellaneous
Occupancy

Office expense
Payroll preparation
Publicity

Total functional expenses

SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

2016 2015
General General
Program and Program and
Services Administrative Total Services Administrative Total

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 3,570 $ 0 3,570
0 0 0 684 0 684
0 0 0 4,254 0 4,254
3,500 7,400 10,900 0 19,716 19,716
2,317 286 2,603 803 562 1,365
0 3,150 3,150 0 3,712 3,712
0 75 75 0 50 50
0 0 0 8,550 2,850 11,400
0 157 157 0 0 0
0 0 0 400 0 400
2,453 0 2,453 845 0 845
8,270 $ 11,068 $ 19,338 $ 14,852 $ 26,890 41,742

4

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.



SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

2016

N
—_
W

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase in net assets $ 39,717 $ 24,512
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash and cash equivalents provided
by operating activities:
(Increase) decrease in:

Prepaid expenses 663 (138)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable (951) 575

Net cash and cash equivalents provided

by operating activities 39,429 24,949
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning 97,358 72,409
Cash and cash equivalents - ending $ 136,787 $ 97,358

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.
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SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 1: NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Seneca Falls Development Corporation (the Corporation) was formed on May 21, 2007, pursuant
to Sections 402 and 141 of the Not-For-Profit Corporation Laws of the State of New York. Its
purpose is to provide planning and implementation of programs, projects and activities designed
to create or stimulate economic development in the Town of Seneca Falls, New York.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Method of Accounting - The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting, which recognizes income when earned and expenses when incurred.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The Corporation considers all highly liquid investments with
maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Financial Statement Presentation - The Corporation has adopted Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 958, “Financial Statements of Not-for-
Profit Organizations.” Under FASB ASC 958, the Corporation is required to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted
net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets. The
Corporation has only unrestricted net assets for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015.

Unrestricted Net Assets - Unrestricted net assets represent contributions or other revenue
received by the Corporation for the purpose of carrying out normal operations. Also, included in
unrestricted net assets are contributions and other revenue, which the donor has designated for a
specific purpose that has been met in the same reporting period as the donation was received.

Contributions - The Corporation has adopted FASB ASC 958-605-25 “Not-For-Profit Entities -
Accounting for Contributions Received.” Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted,
temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support depending on the existence or nature of
any donor restrictions and are recognized when the donor makes a pledge to the Corporation, that
is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as
increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the
contributions are recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of restrictions. When a
restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

Income Taxes - The Corporation has been granted tax-exempt status under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code. As a result, the Corporation is not subject to federal or New York
State income taxes on revenue generated from its not-for-profit activities.

The Corporation files income tax returns in the U.S. federal and New York State jurisdictions.
The Corporation is no longer subject to U.S. federal, state and local income tax examinations by
tax authorities for years before 2013.

See independent auditors’ report.
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SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The Corporation follows the provisions of uncertain tax positions as addressed in FASB ASC
740-10-65-1. The Corporation recognized no increase in the liability for unrecognized tax
benefits. The Corporation has no tax position at December 31, 2016 and 2015, for which the
ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such
deductibility. The Corporation recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in
interest expense and penalties in operating expenses. The Corporation had no accruals for
interest and penalties at December 31, 2016 and 2015.

Functional Allocation of Expenses - The costs of providing the various program and activities
have been summarized in the statements of functional expenses and have been allocated among
the programs and supporting services benefited.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Subsequent Events - In preparing these financial statements, the Corporation has evaluated
events and transactions for potential recognition and disclosure through March 17, 2017, the date
the financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE 3: IN-KIND SERVICES

In 2015, the Corporation received various materials and services as in-kind revenue from the
Town of Seneca Falls, New York. The total value is reported as in-kind services. The
corresponding expenses are also reported in the statement of activities and changes in net assets.
Components are as follows:

2016 2015
Rent $ 0% 9,000
Utilities 0 2.400
Total in-kind services $ 0$ 11,400

See independent auditors’ report.
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SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 4: CONTINGENCIES

The Corporation receives a substantial amount of its support from state and local governments.
A significant reduction in the level of support, if this were to occur, may have an effect on the
Corporation’s programs and activities.

Government contracts require fulfillment of certain conditions as set forth in the contract.
Failure to fulfill the conditions could result in the return of funds.

NOTE 5: DONATED SERVICES

The Corporation receives donated services from a variety of unpaid volunteers assisting at
programs and events. No amounts have been recognized in the accompanying statements of
activities and changes in net assets for volunteer services in as much as there is no objective
basis available to measure their value.

NOTE 6: CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Corporation’s financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk consist
primarily of cash and cash equivalents. The Corporation places its cash and temporary cash
investments with high credit quality institutions. At times, such investments may be in excess of
the FDIC insurance limit. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Corporation’s cash balances
were fully insured.

See independent auditors’ report.

8



_/ ~ Kenneth Bonn Jr. Michael S. Boychuk
S r—aN i —m " 1 © Joseph P Dioguardi Jr. ~ Thomas A. Walter
ZE‘ 1Lﬂx BD"", Dluguardl Ray LLP Michael 3. Ray William $. Bailey

‘t —— Certified Public Accountants * Business & Financial Advisors Alison M. Notaro

10 Linden Oaks Office Park, Rochester, NY 14625
www.bdrllp.com © 585-381-9660 e Fax:585-248-0603

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Seneca Falls Development Corporation

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to the financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Seneca Falls Development Corporation, as of and for the years ended December
31, 2016 and 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements and have issued our report
thereon dated March 17, 2017.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Seneca Falls
Development Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Seneca Falls Development Corporation’s internal controls.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Seneca Falls Development
Corporation’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statement will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Seneca Falls Development
Corporation’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control or compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

%@,@ﬁwu %\% e

Rochester, New York
March 17, 2017



CLIENT 10012

BONN DIOGUARDI & RAY, LLP
70 LINDEN OAKS
ROCHESTER, NY 14625-2804
(585) 381-9660

March 21, 2017

SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
81 W BAYARD ST
SENECA FALLS, NY 13148

Dear Client:

Your 2016 Federal Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax will be electronically filed
with the Internal Revenue Service upon receipt of a signed Form 8879-EO - IRS e-file Signature
Authorization. No tax is payable with the filing of this return.

Enclosed is your New York Annual Financial Report for Charitable Organizations. The original
should be signed on page one. Two distinct officials of the organization must sign. There is a
balance due of $75 payable by May 15, 2017. Make your check payable to the "Department of
Law" and mail the report on or before May 15, 2017 to:

NYS OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
CHARITIES BUREAU REGISTRATION SECTION
120 BROADWAY
NEW YORK, NY 10271

Please be sure to call us if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

MICHAEL S. BOYCHUK




BONN DIOGUARDI & RAY, LLP Client 10012
70 LINDEN OAKS March 21, 2017
ROCHESTER, NY 14625-2804

(585) 381-9660

SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
81 W BAYARD ST

SENECA FALLS, NY 13148

315-651-2425

INVOICE

FEDERAL FORMS
Form 990-EZ 2016 Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Schedule A Organization Exempt Under Section 501(c)(3)
Schedule B Schedule of Contributors
Schedule O Supplemental Information
Form 8879-EO IRS e-file Signature Authorization

NEW YORK FORMS
Form CHAR500 Annual Financial Report for Charitable Organ.

FEE SUMMARY

Preparation Fee
COVERED BY SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT FPA

E-FILE FORMS WILL BE TRANSMITTED ONCE PAYMENT IS RECEIVED.




2016 FEDERAL EXEMPT ORGANIZATION TAX SUMMARY (EZ) PAGE 1
CLIENT 10012 SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628
3121117 8:51 AM
2016 2015 DIFF
FORM 990-EZ REVENUE
CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, AND GRANTS........... 58,300 54,000 4,300
PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE ... 220 0 220
INVESTMENT INCOME. .. .....................oocc.... 535 854 -319
TOTAL REVENUE.........................c.oooo......... 59,055 54,854 4,201
EXPENSES
SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS..... ... 0 4,254 -4,254
PROFESSIONAL FEES/PYMT TO CONTRACTORS.... 3,150 3,712 -562
OTHER EXPENSES...................ccccocooomiiiiii.. 16,188 22,376 -6,188
TOTAL EXPENSES....................occccooiiiiiiii., 19,338 30,342 -11,004
NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES
EXCESS OR (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR ... 39,717 24,512 15,205
NET ASSETS/FUND BAL. AT BEG. OF YEAR..... 97,758 73,246 24,512
NET ASSETS/FUND BAL. AT END OF YEAR....... 137,475 97,758 39,717




2016 NEW YORK CHAR500 TAX SUMMARY PAGE 1
CLIENT 10012 SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628
3121117 8:51 AM
2016 2015 DIFF
FINANCIAL INFORMATION
TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE (ARTICLE 7-A).. 59,055 54,854 4,201
NET WORTH AT END OF YEAR (EPTL)............. 137,475 97,758 39,717
FILING FEES
ARTICLE 7-A FILING FEE..................... 25 25 0
EPTL FILING FEE ... 50 50 0
TOTAL FILING FEES...................oooiiiiin.. 75 75 0




2016 GENERAL INFORMATION PAGE 1

CLIENT 10012 SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628

32117 08:51AM

FORMS NEEDED FOR THIS RETURN

FEDERAL: 990-EZ, SCH A, SCH B, SCH O
NEW YORK: CHARS500

CARRYOVERS TO 2017

NONE




IRS e-file Signature Authorization

m 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization OME No. 1545.1878
For calendar year 2016, or fiscal year beginning , 2016, andending , 20 o

> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 201 6
Pn?Q?J;TSQtV;’MZ%L’S?S: Y > Information about Form 8879-EO and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879eo.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628
Name and title of officer
JOELL MURNEY-KARSTEN CHAIR

[Part] [Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than 1 line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here..... » D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12)......... 1b
2a Form 990-EZ check here. . ... b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9)........................ 2b 59, 055.
3aForm 1120-POL check here. .. ... D b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22)............................ 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here..... > D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5).. .. 4b
5a Form 8868 check here ... » D b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c..................................... 5b

[Part Il [Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's 2016
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete.

| further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the orgamzatlon s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from
the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or
refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic
funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the
organization's federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must
contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also
authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to
answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the
organization's electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

Iauthorize BONN DIOGUARDI & RAY, LLP to enter my PIN | 10012 [as my signature

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the organization's tax year 2016 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with
a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on
the return's disclosure consent screen.

|:|AS an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2016 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature  » Date »

[Part lll | Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. .. ... ... .. ... . . .. . . . . . . . [ 16261614625 |

do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2016 electronically filed return for the organization indicated
above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for
Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature > Date »

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2016)

TEEA7401L 08/08/16



Short Form

Eorm 990_EZ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except private foundations)

> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury > Information about Form 990-EZ and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-1150

2016

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2016, and ending

B Check if applicable: C
Address change

D Employer identification number

[ ] Name change SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628
[ mitial return 81 W BAYARD ST E Telephone number
|:| Final return/terminated SENECA FALLS’ NY 13148 315-651-2425

|:| Amended return
I:l Application pending

F Group Exemption
Number............ >

Accounting Method: D Cash Accrual Other (specify) »

H Check » D if the organization is not

Website: > N/A required to attach Schedule B
exempt status (check only one) — 501(e)3) [ ]501¢e) ( ) <(insertno.) [ ] 4947¢a)(1)or [ ] 527 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

Tax-

G
I

J
K
L

Form of organization: Corporation |:| Trust |:| Association |:| Other

Add lines 5b, 6¢, and 7b to line 9 to determine gross receipts. If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if total

assets (Part Il, column (B) below) are $500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ ...............

59,055.

Part| |Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part I)

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPart l....... ... ... ... .. .. ... ... .. .........
1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received. . ............ ... ... ... ... 1 58,300
2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts............... ... . oo 2 220.
3  Membership dues and assesSments. . . ... 3
4 Investment INCOME. .. ... . 4 535.
5a Gross amount from sale of assets other than inventory.................... 5a
b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses............................. 5b
¢ Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract line 5b from line 5a) . ................. ... ... ... ...... 5c¢
6 Gaming and fundraising events
E a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than $15,000) . ... | 6a|
‘é b Gross income from fundraising events (not including $ of contributions
ﬂ from fundraising events reported on line 1) (attach Schedule G if the sum
E of such gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000)................. 6b
¢ Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraising events . ............... 6¢c
d Net income or (loss) from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and
6b and subtract liNe BC) . .. ... 6d
7 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances ..................... 7a
b Less: costofgoodssold...... ... .. ... 7b
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7b from line 7a). ........................... 7c
8 Other revenue (describe in Schedule O). ... 8
9 Total revenue. Add lines 1, 2, 3,4, 5¢c, 6d, 7c,and 8... ... ... ... > 9 59, 055.
10 Grants and similar amounts paid (list in Schedule O)........ ... ... . 10
11 Benefits paid to or for members. ... .. .. 1
§ 12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits .. ....... ... . ... .. .. ... ... ... 12
E 13 Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors.................... ... .. .. ... 13 3,150.
2 14 Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance. ............ ... .. . . . 14
E 15 Printing, publications, postage, and shipping. ........ ... ... .. . . . 15
16 Other expenses (describe in Schedule O)............................. ... SEE SCHEDULE O . 16 16,188.
17 Total expenses. Add lines 10 through 16. ... ... . > 17 19,338.
A 18 Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 from line 9). ... ... ... ... .. ... .. ... .. ....... 18 39,717.
Ng 19 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree with end-of-year
!f_; figure reported on prior year's return) . ... ... 19 97,758.
s| 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O). ................... ... .. ....... 20
21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through 20............................. > 21 137,475.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEA0803L 12/22/16

Form 990-EZ (2016)



Form 990-EZ (2016) SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

26-0283628

Page 2

Part Il | Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part I1)

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part Il

(A) Beginning of year | (B) End of year

22 Cash, savings, and investments ............ ... 97,358.|22 136, 787.
23 Land and buildings. . .. ... e 23

24 Other assets (describe in Schedule O) ........... SEE SCHEDULE O 1,351.|24 688.
25 Totalassets............ ... . 98,709./25 137,475.
26 Total liabilities (describe in Schedule O).. ... .... SEE SCHEDULE O . .. . .. . . 951.(26 0.
27 Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agree with line 21).......... 97,758.|27 137,475.

[Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part I11) Expenses
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part Ill.............. (Required for section 501

What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? SEE SCHEDULE O

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three .Iargest program services, as
measured by expenses. In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the number of persons
benefited, and other relevant information for each program title.

(©)(3) and 501(c)(4)
organizations; optional
for others.)

28 CREATED PROGRAMS WHICH STIMULATED ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT IN THE SENECA FALLS, NY AREA. ___________________|
@rants § " ")f this amount includes foreign grants, check here... ... > []| 28a 8,270.
2
@Grants§ " ") f this amount includes foreign grants, check here............... > []| 29a
¢
@Grants$ ) f this amount includes foreign grants, check here............... > []| 30a
31 Other program services (describe in Schedule O) . ... ... .
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here ............ ... > D 3la
32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28a through 31a)............ ... .. .. . > 32 8,270.

Part IV_| List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (list each one even if not compensated — see the instructions for Part IV)

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in thisPart IV..................

b) Average hours per c) Reportable compensation (d) Health benefits, :
(@) Name and title ¢ )weel;) gjei\tfigtr?d o ¢ )(Eﬁ%cft \r/)VE;iZAJ 22?:’:{'3_? tf:r':;;:ti EEESEQEES&?& (e)orEZ?Tgﬁfgean?ﬁ?Qnt o
JOELL MURNEY-KARSTEN __ __ _ |
CHAIR 1 0. 0. 0.
GREG LAZZARO _ _ _________|
DIRECTOR 1 0. 0. 0.
MENZO CASE_ _ ____ _ ______|
TREASURER 1 0. 0. 0.
KEN MCCONNELL _ |
VICE CHAIR 1 0. 0. 0.
PATRICK NUGENT |
DIRECTOR 1 0. 0. 0.
JAY EASTMAN |
SECRETARY 1 0. 0. 0.
DAVE DELELYS |
DIRECTOR 1 0. 0. 0.
BAA TEEA0812L 12/22/16 Form 990-EZ (2016)



Form 990-EZ (2016) SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628 Page 3
Part V | Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements inSEE SCHEDULE O

the instructions for Part V) Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in thisPartV.................
33 Did the organization engage in any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? Yes | No
If 'Yes,' provide a detailed description of each activity in Schedule O...... ... ... .. ... . . . 33 X
34 Were any significant changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If 'Yes,' attach a conformed copy of the amended documents if they reflect
a change to the organization's name. Otherwise, explain the change on Schedule O (see instructions) . ........... ... .. ... ... ... ......... 34 X
35a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year from business activities
(such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a, among others)?. .. ... . 35a X
b If 'Yes,' to line 35a, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? If 'No," provide an explanation in Schedule O | 35b
¢ Was the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization subject to sectlon 6033(e) notice,
reporting, and proxy tax requirements during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il ........................ 35¢ X
36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant
disposition of net assets during the year? If 'Yes,' complete applicable parts of Schedule N........................... 36 X
37 a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions. >| 37a| 0.
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? . ... ... . . 37b X
38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, or key employee or were
any such loans made in a prior year and still outstandmg at the end of the tax year covered by this return?......... ... 38a X
b If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il and enter the total
amount involved. ... ... .. 38b N/A
39 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on line 9 ......................... .. ... 39a N/A
b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilities........................ 39b N/A
40a Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under:
section 4911 > 0. ; section 4912 » 0. ; section 4955 > 0.
b Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess
benefit transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year that has not been
reported on any of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part L.............................. 40b X
¢ Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on organ|zat|on
managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912, 4955, and 4958. .. ... .. 0.
d Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line 40c relmbursed
by the organization .. ... ... 0.
e All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax
shelter transaction? If 'Yes,' complete Form 8886-T. ... ... .. . . . 40e X
41 List the states with which a copy of this return is filed > NY
42 a The organization's
books are in care of > MENZO CASE Telephone no. > 315-568-5855
Locatedat > 20 E BAYARD ST SENECA FALLS NY ZP+4> 13148
b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a Yes | No
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?........ 42b X

If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country:*>

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
¢ At any time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside the United States? .............. 42c X
If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country:*>

43 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 — Check here ....................... > D N/A
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year. . .................... >| 43 | N/A
Yes | No
44 a Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If 'Yes,' Form 990 must be completed instead
Of FOrm 900-EZ . . .o 44a X
b Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities during the year? If 'Yes,' Form 990 must be completed
instead of Form 990-EZ. . . . .. . 44b X
c Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the year? ................... ... ... ... 44c X
d If 'Yes' to line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments?
If 'No," provide an explanation in Schedule O. ... . .. ... . . . . . . . . 44d
45a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?. . ............... . ... .. ... .... 45a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,'
Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of Form 990-EZ (see instructions) . ......... ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ... ... ...... 45b X

TEEAOB12L 12/22/16 Form 990-EZ (2016)



Form 990-EZ (2016) SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628 Page 4
Yes | No

46 Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part ... ... ... . . . 46 X
Part VI | Section 501(c)(3) organizations only

All section 501(c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47-49b and 52, and complete the tables
for lines 50 and 51.

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question inthisPart VI.......... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... ..... D
Yes | No
47 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities or have a section 501(h) election in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule C, Part Il ... 47 X
48 s the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E................... 48 X
49 a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?..................... ... ... 49a X
b If 'Yes,"' was the related organization a section 527 organization? ...... .. .. ... . 49b

50 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees and key
employees) who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter '‘None.'

(b) Average hours () Reportabl t Lans & orapie (e) Estimated t of
’ eportable compensation | contributions to employee stimated amount o
(a) Name and title of each employee pert\gveeoksﬁ%vr?ted (Forms W-2/1099-MISC) benefit plans, and deferred other compensation
P compensation
NONE ]
f Total number of other employees paid over $100,00Q0 .. ... .. >

51 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter 'None.'

(a) Name and business address of each independent contractor (b) Type of service (c) Compensation
NONE _ _ _ _ _ _ _________
d Total number of other independent contractors each receiving over $100,000................................. >
52 Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note: All section 501(c)(3) organizations must attach a
completed Schedule A ... > Yes D No

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Slgn Signature of officer |Date
Here } JOELL MURNEY-KARSTEN CHAIR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date |:| PTIN
Check if
Paid MICHAEL S. BOYCHUK 3/21/17 self-employed |P00105271
Preparer |Firmsname»  BONN DIOGUARDI & RAY, LLP
Use Only |[Firm'saddress » 70 LINDEN OAKS FimsEN > 16-1460600
ROCHESTER, NY 14625-2804 Phone no.  (585) 381-9660
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See iNStrUCONS . . ... ... \ooee oo > [X]ves [ |No

Form 990-EZ (2016)

TEEA0812L 12/22/16



SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 1545-0047
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 201 6

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is
at www.irs.gov/form990.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628

[Part] |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's

name, city, and state:

(8]

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(AXiv). (Complete Part I1.)

N O

D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(V).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described

in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

O

D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

10 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

12

11 H An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one

or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type Il functionally

integrated, or Type Il

non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . ... . I:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
(described on lines 1-10 organization listed | support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) in your governing

document?
Yes No

)

(B)

©)

(D)

(E)

Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

TEEA0401L 09/28/16



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628 Page 2
Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIl. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any ‘unusual grants.’). . ... .. 10,000. 10,000. 10,000. 54,000. 58,300. 142, 300.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onits behalf.................. 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the

organization without charge ... 13,157. 11,400. 11,400. 11,400. 47,357.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. .. 23,157. 21,400. 21,400. 65,400. 58, 300. 189,657.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). .. 0.

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined................... 189, 657.

Section B. Total Support

g:g?ng?;gyfn«’;r ior fiscal year (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined.......... 23,157. 21,400. 21,400. 65,400. 58, 300. 189, 657.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources............... 1,537. 1,164. 656. 854. 535. 4,746.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon.................... 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

ital lain i
Fart V15 SEE PART VI 177. 177.

11 Total support. Add lines 7

through 10................... 194,580.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)............ ... .. . | 12 913.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here. . . ... . . > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)). .................... ... ... 14 97.47 %
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 .. ... . . 15 97.04 %

16a 33-1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ......... ... ... . . .. ... . . . . . . . . >

b 33-1/3% support test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .............. ... . . .. ... . . . . . . . > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.............. >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions... »
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

26-0283628

Page 3

Partlll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1

Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
received. (Do not include

any 'unusual grants.").........

2 Gross receipts from admissions,

merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose. ..........

3 Gross receipts from activities

that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the

organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf

5 The value of services or

facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..
7a Amounts included on lines 1,

2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons...........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear................. ..

c Add lines 7aand 7b...........

8 Public support. (Subtract line

7cfromline6.)...............

(a) 2012 (b) 2013

(c) 2014

(d) 2015

(e) 2016

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

9 Amounts fromline6..........
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

11

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from
similar sources . .................
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..
¢ Add lines 10aand 10b........
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. . .............

12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VI ...

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,

14

10c, 11, and 12.)

(a) 2012 (b) 2013

(c) 2014

(d) 2015

(e) 2016

(f) Total

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)). ..................... .. ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15.. .. ... ... . . . . . . . . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)).................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 ... .. ... ... ... . ... .. ........... 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... >

b 33-1/3% support tests—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .... ™ H
>

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions.

BAA

TEEA0403L 09/28/16

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628

Page 4

Part IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If 'No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(@@)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes," answer (b)
and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization')? If 'Yes' and
if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

(2]

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? /f 'Yes,'
answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4b

5a

5b

5¢

9a

9%

9c

10a

10b

BAA TEEAQ404L 09/28/16
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628 Page 5
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes'to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. T1c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If ‘No," describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f ‘No,' describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If 'No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,' then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

BAA TEEA0405L 09/28/16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

26-0283628 Page 6

|Part V

| Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

G bh|w(N(=

O |~ fw|N|=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions)

(]

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4).

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short

tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

D

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(N[,

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

W N(fo|o | A

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

G WIN|=

o wWIN|I=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~N

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization

(see instructions).

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

26-0283628 Page 7

|Part V

| Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,

in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

3
4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6
7
8

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details

in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

®

Excess

Distributions

(i) (iii)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

a

b

CFrom2013...............

dFrom2014...............

eFrom2015...............

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2016 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2016 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2016 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a

b Excess from 2013.......

¢ Excess from 2014..... ..

d Excess from 2015.. ... ..

e Excess from 2016.. ... ..

BAA

TEEA0407L

09/28/16
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628 Page 8

Part VI [Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b;Part IlI, line 12; Part IV,
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, Sc, 11a, 11h, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1;

Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line Te; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

PART II, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND SOURCE 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

OTHER INCOME S 177.
TOTAL $§ 0. 8 0. 8 0. 8 0. 8 177.

BAA TEEA0408L 09/28/16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule B OMB No. 1545-0047

o 202 Schedule of Contributors 2016
Department of the T > Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
partment O e lreasury . . . . . .
Internal Revenue Service > Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization
Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i)
Form 990, Part VIII, line Th, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and .

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and IlI.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization beca%se
it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year... ... >

Caution. An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

TEEAQ0701L 08/09/16



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page

1 of

Name of organization

Employer identification number

SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
1 |TOWN OF SENECA FALLS Person
Payroll D
130 OVID STREET P ____Z 55,000.| Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
SENECA_FALLS, NY 13148 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person |:|
Y " " """ """ "7 0000 0 Payroll |:|
_________________________________________________ Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person |:|
- r- T Payroll |:|
_________________________________________________ Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person |:|
- r- T Payroll |:|
_________________________________________________ Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
- r- T Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
- r- T Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
BAA TEEA0702L 08/09/16 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

1 of Partl



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 1 to

1 ofPartll

Name of organization

SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Employer identification number

26-0283628

Part I Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b)
Description of noncash property given

© .
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b

© .
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b

© .
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

()
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

d
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

1)

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

)
Date received

BAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B

(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 1 to 1 of Partlll

Name of organization

SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Employer identification number

26-0283628

Partlll | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8),
or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)............ > S

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

@)
No. from
Part |

b
Purpose of gift

© |
Use of gift

(d)
Description of how gift is held

(e
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(@)
No. from
Part |

b)

d

e
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

a
No. from
Part |

e
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

@)
No. from
Part |

b

(e) .
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

BAA

TEEAQ0704L 08/09/16
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 6

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

Department of the Treasury 3
at www.irs.gov/form990.

Internal Revenue Service

Inspection

Open to Public

Name of the organization Employer identification number

SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628
FORM 990-EZ, PART |, LINE 16
OTHER EXPENSES
ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION. . ...ttt e e $ 2,453.
CONTRACTURAL SERVCIES . .. 10, 900.
INSURANCE . o 2,603.
MISCELLANEOUS .. 75.
OFF ICE EXPENSES 157.
TOTAL $§ 16,188.
FORM 990-EZ, PART II, LINE 24
OTHER ASSETS
BEGINNING ENDING
PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES................................. $ 1,351. 8§ 688.
TOTAL $§ 1,351. $ 688.
FORM 990-EZ, PART Il, LINE 26
TOTAL LIABILITIES
BEGINNING ENDING
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES........................c... $ 951. §
TOTAL $§ 951. §

FORM 990-EZ, PART Ill - ORGANIZATION'S PRIMARY EXEMPT PURPOSE

PROVIDE PLANNING AND IMPLEMENTATION OF PROGRAMS, PROJECTS AND ACTIVITIES DESIGNED
TO CREATE OR STIMULATE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IN THE VILLAGE AND TOWN OF SENECA
FALLS, NEW YORK.

FORM 990-EZ, PART V - REGARDING TRANSFERS ASSOCIATED WITH PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACTS
(A) DID THE ORGANIZATION, DURING THE YEAR, RECEIVE ANY FUNDS, DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY, TO PAY PREMIUMS ON A PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACT?........................... NO
(B) DID THE ORGANIZATION, DURING THE YEAR, PAY PREMIUMS, DIRECTLY OR

INDIRECTLY, ON A PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACT?......... . o NO

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L 08/16/16

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2016)



CHAR500 NYS Ofice of o Afloinéy Genera 2016

Charities Bureau Registration Section

NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 120 Broadway Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10271 Inspection
1. General Information
For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 01/01 /2016 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 12/31/2016
Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):
[ ] Address Change 26-0283628
D Name Change SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
I:I Initial Filing Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
! e 81 W BAYARD ST 413050
|:| Final Fllmg City/State/Zip: Telephone:
|:| Amended Filing SENECA FALLS, NY 13148 315-651-2425
|:| Website: Email:

Reg ID Pending

N/A

Check your organization's Confirm your Registration Category in the
registration category: D 7A only D EPTL only DUAL (7A & EPTL) D EXEMPT Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com

2. Certification

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

JOELL MURNEY-KARS CHAIRMAN

President or Authorized Officer:

Signature Printed Name Title Date
e i MENZO CASE TREASURER
Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: Signature Printed Narme Title Date

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or
both categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee,
schedules, or additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption,

you must file applicable schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

D 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc did not exceed
$25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit contributions during
the fiscal year. Or the organization qualifies for another 7A exemption (see instructions).

D 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments

See the following page D Yes No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial
for a checklist of co-venturer for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

schedules and
attachments to

complete your filing. D Yes No  4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee

See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee: ]

next page to calculate your Make a single check or money order
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you , payable to: )

are submitting here: $ 25. $ 50. $ 75. ‘Department of Law

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2016)

IN NYVA9812L 01/08/17 Page 1



SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

413050

CHAR500

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.
- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments
Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

D If you answered 'yes' in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial

Co-Venturers (CCV)

D If you answered 'yes' in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:

IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors).

D Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer,submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:

D Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

D Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

D We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee
For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:
D $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a

$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

[I $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

D $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

$50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

D $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000

D $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
D $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000

D $1500, if the NET WORTH is less $50,000,000 or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHARS500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
120 Broadway

New York, NY 10271

CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2016)

IN NYVA9812L 01/08/17

Is my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charitites Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ('7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ('EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct activities
for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
organization are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com

Where do | find my organization's NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS Form 990 Part I, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part | line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part Il, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part Il, line 23(b)).

Page 2




Short Form

Eorm 990_EZ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except private foundations)

> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury > Information about Form 990-EZ and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-1150

2016

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2016, and ending

B Check if applicable: C
Address change

D Employer identification number

[ ] Name change SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628
[ mitial return 81 W BAYARD ST E Telephone number
|:| Final return/terminated SENECA FALLS’ NY 13148 315-651-2425

|:| Amended return
I:l Application pending

F Group Exemption
Number............ >

Accounting Method: D Cash Accrual Other (specify) »

H Check » D if the organization is not

Website: > N/A required to attach Schedule B
exempt status (check only one) — 501(e)3) [ ]501¢e) ( ) <(insertno.) [ ] 4947¢a)(1)or [ ] 527 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

Tax-

G
I

J
K
L

Form of organization: Corporation |:| Trust |:| Association |:| Other

Add lines 5b, 6¢, and 7b to line 9 to determine gross receipts. If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if total

assets (Part Il, column (B) below) are $500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ ...............

59,055.

Part| |Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part I)

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPart l....... ... ... ... .. .. ... ... .. .........
1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received. . ............ ... ... ... ... 1 58,300
2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts............... ... . oo 2 220.
3  Membership dues and assesSments. . . ... 3
4 Investment INCOME. .. ... . 4 535.
5a Gross amount from sale of assets other than inventory.................... 5a
b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses............................. 5b
¢ Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract line 5b from line 5a) . ................. ... ... ... ...... 5c¢
6 Gaming and fundraising events
E a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than $15,000) . ... | 6a|
‘é b Gross income from fundraising events (not including $ of contributions
ﬂ from fundraising events reported on line 1) (attach Schedule G if the sum
E of such gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000)................. 6b
¢ Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraising events . ............... 6¢c
d Net income or (loss) from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and
6b and subtract liNe BC) . .. ... 6d
7 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances ..................... 7a
b Less: costofgoodssold...... ... .. ... 7b
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7b from line 7a). ........................... 7c
8 Other revenue (describe in Schedule O). ... 8
9 Total revenue. Add lines 1, 2, 3,4, 5¢c, 6d, 7c,and 8... ... ... ... > 9 59, 055.
10 Grants and similar amounts paid (list in Schedule O)........ ... ... . 10
11 Benefits paid to or for members. ... .. .. 1
§ 12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits .. ....... ... . ... .. .. ... ... ... 12
E 13 Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors.................... ... .. .. ... 13 3,150.
2 14 Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance. ............ ... .. . . . 14
E 15 Printing, publications, postage, and shipping. ........ ... ... .. . . . 15
16 Other expenses (describe in Schedule O)............................. ... SEE SCHEDULE O . 16 16,188.
17 Total expenses. Add lines 10 through 16. ... ... . > 17 19,338.
A 18 Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 from line 9). ... ... ... ... .. ... .. ... .. ....... 18 39,717.
Ng 19 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree with end-of-year
!f_; figure reported on prior year's return) . ... ... 19 97,758.
s| 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O). ................... ... .. ....... 20
21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through 20............................. > 21 137,475.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEA0803L 12/22/16

Form 990-EZ (2016)



Form 990-EZ (2016) SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

26-0283628

Page 2

Part Il | Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part I1)

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part Il

(A) Beginning of year | (B) End of year

22 Cash, savings, and investments ............ ... 97,358.|22 136, 787.
23 Land and buildings. . .. ... e 23

24 Other assets (describe in Schedule O) ........... SEE SCHEDULE O 1,351.|24 688.
25 Totalassets............ ... . 98,709./25 137,475.
26 Total liabilities (describe in Schedule O).. ... .... SEE SCHEDULE O . .. . .. . . 951.(26 0.
27 Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agree with line 21).......... 97,758.|27 137,475.

[Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part I11) Expenses
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part Ill.............. (Required for section 501

What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? SEE SCHEDULE O

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three .Iargest program services, as
measured by expenses. In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the number of persons
benefited, and other relevant information for each program title.

(©)(3) and 501(c)(4)
organizations; optional
for others.)

28 CREATED PROGRAMS WHICH STIMULATED ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT IN THE SENECA FALLS, NY AREA. ___________________|
@rants § " ")f this amount includes foreign grants, check here... ... > []| 28a 8,270.
2
@Grants§ " ") f this amount includes foreign grants, check here............... > []| 29a
¢
@Grants$ ) f this amount includes foreign grants, check here............... > []| 30a
31 Other program services (describe in Schedule O) . ... ... .
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here ............ ... > D 3la
32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28a through 31a)............ ... .. .. . > 32 8,270.

Part IV_| List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (list each one even if not compensated — see the instructions for Part IV)

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in thisPart IV..................

b) Average hours per c) Reportable compensation (d) Health benefits, :
(@) Name and title ¢ )weel;) gjei\tfigtr?d o ¢ )(Eﬁ%cft \r/)VE;iZAJ 22?:’:{'3_? tf:r':;;:ti EEESEQEES&?& (e)orEZ?Tgﬁfgean?ﬁ?Qnt o
JOELL MURNEY-KARSTEN __ __ _ |
CHAIR 1 0. 0. 0.
GREG LAZZARO _ _ _________|
DIRECTOR 1 0. 0. 0.
MENZO CASE_ _ ____ _ ______|
TREASURER 1 0. 0. 0.
KEN MCCONNELL _ |
VICE CHAIR 1 0. 0. 0.
PATRICK NUGENT |
DIRECTOR 1 0. 0. 0.
JAY EASTMAN |
SECRETARY 1 0. 0. 0.
DAVE DELELYS |
DIRECTOR 1 0. 0. 0.
BAA TEEA0812L 12/22/16 Form 990-EZ (2016)



Form 990-EZ (2016) SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628 Page 3
Part V | Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements inSEE SCHEDULE O

the instructions for Part V) Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in thisPartV.................
33 Did the organization engage in any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? Yes | No
If 'Yes,' provide a detailed description of each activity in Schedule O...... ... ... .. ... . . . 33 X
34 Were any significant changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If 'Yes,' attach a conformed copy of the amended documents if they reflect
a change to the organization's name. Otherwise, explain the change on Schedule O (see instructions) . ........... ... .. ... ... ... ......... 34 X
35a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year from business activities
(such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a, among others)?. .. ... . 35a X
b If 'Yes,' to line 35a, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? If 'No," provide an explanation in Schedule O | 35b
¢ Was the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization subject to sectlon 6033(e) notice,
reporting, and proxy tax requirements during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il ........................ 35¢ X
36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant
disposition of net assets during the year? If 'Yes,' complete applicable parts of Schedule N........................... 36 X
37 a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions. >| 37a| 0.
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? . ... ... . . 37b X
38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, or key employee or were
any such loans made in a prior year and still outstandmg at the end of the tax year covered by this return?......... ... 38a X
b If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il and enter the total
amount involved. ... ... .. 38b N/A
39 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on line 9 ......................... .. ... 39a N/A
b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilities........................ 39b N/A
40a Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under:
section 4911 > 0. ; section 4912 » 0. ; section 4955 > 0.
b Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess
benefit transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year that has not been
reported on any of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part L.............................. 40b X
¢ Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on organ|zat|on
managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912, 4955, and 4958. .. ... .. 0.
d Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line 40c relmbursed
by the organization .. ... ... 0.
e All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax
shelter transaction? If 'Yes,' complete Form 8886-T. ... ... .. . . . 40e X
41 List the states with which a copy of this return is filed > NY
42 a The organization's
books are in care of > MENZO CASE Telephone no. > 315-568-5855
Locatedat > 20 E BAYARD ST SENECA FALLS NY ZP+4> 13148
b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a Yes | No
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?........ 42b X

If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country:*>

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
¢ At any time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside the United States? .............. 42c X
If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country:*>

43 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 — Check here ....................... > D N/A
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year. . .................... >| 43 | N/A
Yes | No
44 a Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If 'Yes,' Form 990 must be completed instead
Of FOrm 900-EZ . . .o 44a X
b Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities during the year? If 'Yes,' Form 990 must be completed
instead of Form 990-EZ. . . . .. . 44b X
c Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the year? ................... ... ... ... 44c X
d If 'Yes' to line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments?
If 'No," provide an explanation in Schedule O. ... . .. ... . . . . . . . . 44d
45a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?. . ............... . ... .. ... .... 45a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,'
Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of Form 990-EZ (see instructions) . ......... ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ... ... ...... 45b X

TEEAOB12L 12/22/16 Form 990-EZ (2016)



Form 990-EZ (2016) SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628 Page 4
Yes | No

46 Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part ... ... ... . . . 46 X
Part VI | Section 501(c)(3) organizations only

All section 501(c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47-49b and 52, and complete the tables
for lines 50 and 51.

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question inthisPart VI.......... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... ..... D
Yes | No
47 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities or have a section 501(h) election in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule C, Part Il ... 47 X
48 s the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E................... 48 X
49 a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?..................... ... ... 49a X
b If 'Yes,"' was the related organization a section 527 organization? ...... .. .. ... . 49b

50 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees and key
employees) who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter '‘None.'

(b) Average hours () Reportabl t Lans & orapie (e) Estimated t of
’ eportable compensation | contributions to employee stimated amount o
(a) Name and title of each employee pert\gveeoksﬁ%vr?ted (Forms W-2/1099-MISC) benefit plans, and deferred other compensation
P compensation
NONE ]
f Total number of other employees paid over $100,00Q0 .. ... .. >

51 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter 'None.'

(a) Name and business address of each independent contractor (b) Type of service (c) Compensation
NONE _ _ _ _ _ _ _________
d Total number of other independent contractors each receiving over $100,000................................. >
52 Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note: All section 501(c)(3) organizations must attach a
completed Schedule A ... > Yes D No

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Slgn Signature of officer |Date
Here } JOELL MURNEY-KARSTEN CHAIR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date |:| PTIN
Check if
Paid MICHAEL S. BOYCHUK 3/21/17 self-employed |P00105271
Preparer |Firmsname»  BONN DIOGUARDI & RAY, LLP
Use Only |[Firm'saddress » 70 LINDEN OAKS FimsEN > 16-1460600
ROCHESTER, NY 14625-2804 Phone no.  (585) 381-9660
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See iNStrUCONS . . ... ... \ooee oo > [X]ves [ |No

Form 990-EZ (2016)

TEEA0812L 12/22/16



SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 1545-0047
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 201 6

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is
at www.irs.gov/form990.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628

[Part] |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's

name, city, and state:

(8]

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(AXiv). (Complete Part I1.)

N O

D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(V).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described

in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

O

D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

10 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

12

11 H An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one

or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type Il functionally

integrated, or Type Il

non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . ... . I:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
(described on lines 1-10 organization listed | support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) in your governing

document?
Yes No

)

(B)

©)

(D)

(E)

Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

TEEA0401L 09/28/16



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628 Page 2
Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIl. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any ‘unusual grants.’). . ... .. 10,000. 10,000. 10,000. 54,000. 58,300. 142, 300.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onits behalf.................. 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the

organization without charge ... 13,157. 11,400. 11,400. 11,400. 47,357.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. .. 23,157. 21,400. 21,400. 65,400. 58, 300. 189,657.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). .. 0.

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined................... 189, 657.

Section B. Total Support

g:g?ng?;gyfn«’;r ior fiscal year (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined.......... 23,157. 21,400. 21,400. 65,400. 58, 300. 189, 657.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources............... 1,537. 1,164. 656. 854. 535. 4,746.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon.................... 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

ital lain i
Fart V15 SEE PART VI 177. 177.

11 Total support. Add lines 7

through 10................... 194,580.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)............ ... .. . | 12 913.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here. . . ... . . > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)). .................... ... ... 14 97.47 %
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 .. ... . . 15 97.04 %

16a 33-1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ......... ... ... . . .. ... . . . . . . . . >

b 33-1/3% support test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .............. ... . . .. ... . . . . . . . > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.............. >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions... »
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

TEEA0402L 09/28/16



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

26-0283628

Page 3

Partlll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1

Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
received. (Do not include

any 'unusual grants.").........

2 Gross receipts from admissions,

merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose. ..........

3 Gross receipts from activities

that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the

organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf

5 The value of services or

facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..
7a Amounts included on lines 1,

2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons...........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear................. ..

c Add lines 7aand 7b...........

8 Public support. (Subtract line

7cfromline6.)...............

(a) 2012 (b) 2013

(c) 2014

(d) 2015

(e) 2016

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

9 Amounts fromline6..........
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

11

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from
similar sources . .................
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..
¢ Add lines 10aand 10b........
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. . .............

12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VI ...

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,

14

10c, 11, and 12.)

(a) 2012 (b) 2013

(c) 2014

(d) 2015

(e) 2016

(f) Total

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)). ..................... .. ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15.. .. ... ... . . . . . . . . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)).................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 ... .. ... ... ... . ... .. ........... 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... >

b 33-1/3% support tests—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .... ™ H
>

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions.

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628

Page 4

Part IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If 'No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(@@)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes," answer (b)
and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization')? If 'Yes' and
if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

(2]

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? /f 'Yes,'
answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4b

5a

5b

5¢

9a

9%

9c

10a

10b

BAA TEEAQ404L 09/28/16
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628 Page 5
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes'to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. T1c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If ‘No," describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f ‘No,' describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If 'No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,' then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

BAA TEEA0405L 09/28/16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

26-0283628 Page 6

|Part V

| Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

G bh|w(N(=

O |~ fw|N|=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions)

(]

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4).

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short

tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

D

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(N[,

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

W N(fo|o | A

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

G WIN|=

o wWIN|I=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~N

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization

(see instructions).

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

26-0283628 Page 7

|Part V

| Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,

in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

3
4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6
7
8

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details

in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

®

Excess

Distributions

(i) (iii)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

a

b

CFrom2013...............

dFrom2014...............

eFrom2015...............

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2016 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2016 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2016 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a

b Excess from 2013.......

¢ Excess from 2014..... ..

d Excess from 2015.. ... ..

e Excess from 2016.. ... ..

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628 Page 8

Part VI [Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b;Part IlI, line 12; Part IV,
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, Sc, 11a, 11h, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1;

Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line Te; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

PART II, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND SOURCE 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

OTHER INCOME S 177.
TOTAL $§ 0. 8 0. 8 0. 8 0. 8 177.

BAA TEEA0408L 09/28/16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule B OMB No. 1545-0047

o 202 Schedule of Contributors 2016
Department of the T > Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
partment O e lreasury . . . . . .
Internal Revenue Service > Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization
Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i)
Form 990, Part VIII, line Th, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and .

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and IlI.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization beca%se
it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year... ... >

Caution. An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page

1 of

Name of organization

Employer identification number

SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
1 |TOWN OF SENECA FALLS Person
Payroll D
130 OVID STREET P ____Z 55,000.| Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
SENECA_FALLS, NY 13148 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person |:|
Y " " """ """ "7 0000 0 Payroll |:|
_________________________________________________ Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person |:|
- r- T Payroll |:|
_________________________________________________ Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person |:|
- r- T Payroll |:|
_________________________________________________ Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
- r- T Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (©) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
- r- T Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
BAA TEEA0702L 08/09/16 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 1 to

1 ofPartll

Name of organization

SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Employer identification number

26-0283628

Part I Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b)
Description of noncash property given

© .
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b

© .
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b

© .
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

()
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

d
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

1)

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

)
Date received

BAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B

(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 1 to 1 of Partlll

Name of organization

SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Employer identification number

26-0283628

Partlll | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8),
or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)............ > S

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

@)
No. from
Part |

b
Purpose of gift

© |
Use of gift

(d)
Description of how gift is held

(e
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(@)
No. from
Part |

b)

d

e
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

a
No. from
Part |

e
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

@)
No. from
Part |

b

(e) .
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

BAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 6

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

Department of the Treasury 3
at www.irs.gov/form990.

Internal Revenue Service

Inspection

Open to Public

Name of the organization Employer identification number

SENECA FALLS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 26-0283628
FORM 990-EZ, PART |, LINE 16
OTHER EXPENSES
ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION. . ...ttt e e $ 2,453.
CONTRACTURAL SERVCIES . .. 10, 900.
INSURANCE . o 2,603.
MISCELLANEOUS .. 75.
OFF ICE EXPENSES 157.
TOTAL $§ 16,188.
FORM 990-EZ, PART II, LINE 24
OTHER ASSETS
BEGINNING ENDING
PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES................................. $ 1,351. 8§ 688.
TOTAL $§ 1,351. $ 688.
FORM 990-EZ, PART Il, LINE 26
TOTAL LIABILITIES
BEGINNING ENDING
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES........................c... $ 951. §
TOTAL $§ 951. §

FORM 990-EZ, PART Ill - ORGANIZATION'S PRIMARY EXEMPT PURPOSE

PROVIDE PLANNING AND IMPLEMENTATION OF PROGRAMS, PROJECTS AND ACTIVITIES DESIGNED
TO CREATE OR STIMULATE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IN THE VILLAGE AND TOWN OF SENECA
FALLS, NEW YORK.

FORM 990-EZ, PART V - REGARDING TRANSFERS ASSOCIATED WITH PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACTS
(A) DID THE ORGANIZATION, DURING THE YEAR, RECEIVE ANY FUNDS, DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY, TO PAY PREMIUMS ON A PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACT?........................... NO
(B) DID THE ORGANIZATION, DURING THE YEAR, PAY PREMIUMS, DIRECTLY OR

INDIRECTLY, ON A PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACT?......... . o NO

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L 08/16/16

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2016)



